Louise Hainline

From: Lois Carswell

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 7:05 PM
To: Louise Hainline

Subject: RE: developments

Norman Steisel is an old friend. Great to have on our team--a heavyweight. This is a great development!! I'l
call you at home at 10 am tomorrow. L :

--- On Thu, 7/22/10, Louise Hainline <_ wrote:
From: Louise Hainline <

Subject: RE: developments

To: "Lois Carswell" |

Date: Thursday, July 22, 2010, 11:38 AM

Are you on EST? | have to go try to clear out a kitchen drain in an apartment we rent out on Butler Place , but | can do
that a bit later probably, '

I'will be a home at 718-783-1726. Fridays the college is closed and | do come in some times, but | need to do this
plunging so will stay home and work instead.

Iris just recruited Normal Steisel, an ex-deputy major for the cause. Not sure exactly why he is interested, but he has deep
city experience. The Randy Mastro connection has gotten us two attorney’s at Randy's firm who did an article 78 that
stalled if not prevented reopening and expansion of the Brooklyn House of Detention (I think both, as | think it's open
again but they have not been able to expand it). They know their stuff. One of the building residents works in both
environmental and ADA law, and has also offered some help. How we’ll get out of the first and last remains to be
determined, but we will have the services of two good attorneys and many interns or first year attorneys or whatever they
call the young ones. | said they should be sure they are not avid bikers. Surprise is an important element here. We need
to collect some stories, which is what | want to speak with you about.
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